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Competitive Solicitation Request Form Instructions:
The quality of responses received from a competitive solicitation is directly related to the quality and completeness of the solicitation document.  Assembling the appropriate information is essential to a  successful and efficient solicitation and award.  To provide the best description of what is needed, specification should be written by the end user(s) or subject matter expert(s) (SME).
This Competitive Solicitation Request Form is a “Smart” Form, and questions will populate as you work your way through the document. The questions that you are asked will be based upon your previous answers.  Fields will also expand to accommodate text.
A Banner Requisition number is required to be created prior to filling out this form. 
Use the following information to assist you in creating the requisition in Banner. 
Vendor Field - Enter "For Bid" Commodity Description - Provide brief description of purchase Quantity - "1"  Unit Price - Estimated project budget amount
Before submitting save a copy for your records. 
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Competitive Solicitation Request              
Contact Information
Purchase Information
    List Chart(s) & Fund(s) that will pay for  this purchase 
Chart
Fund
Is cost the most important factor for this procurement? 
Has this product/service been purchased in the past? 
Date of  Purchase
Vendor
Purchase Order #
Amount
Solicitation #
Do you want renewals? 
Specifications for product(s)/service(s) should be based on the functional or technical performance of the product(s) or service(s) and how they correlate to your needs.  
 
When developing specifications:
Focus on clarity and simplicity
Identify minimum requirements
Identify methods to be used to verify compliance with the specifications
 
List all specifications of the product(s)/service(s) and whether is mandatory or desirable.
Rank the specifications in order of priority with 1 being most critical.
Specification(s)
Mandatory
Desirable
Rank
Grant Infomation
Is this research/grant related? 
Is any part of the finding for this purchase from a State of Illinois funded Grant or Contract? 
Is this a new grant/research? 
Has grant funding been approved? 
Delivery Information
Is delivery to be included in the purchase price? 
Other Information
Is installation required? 
Is training required?
Is a warranty expected with the purchase? 
Is a post-warranty required? 
Are subcontractors allowed?
Are special vendor certifications required? 
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	Name: 
	Email: 
	PhNumber: 
	Department: Institute for Sustainability, Energy, and Environment (iSEE)
	ReqNum: 
	Description: Verified Carbon Offsets/Credits, quantity 133,468 tons (exact value TBD at execution of contract)
	Cost: $ 266,936 ($2/ton) 
	cmdAdd: 
	cmdDel: 
	Chart: 1
	Fund: 
	CostYes: 
	CostNo: 
	ImportantFactor: Cost is an important factor, but we would not want to purchase the lowest-cost bid if it does not meet the specifications detailed below; it is very important for our University's reputation that we only purchase credible offsets.
	PastYes: 
	PastNo: 
	PreviousPurchase: 
	Date: 
	Vendor: 
	PO: 
	Amount: 
	Sol: 
	Term: One-time purchase.
	RenewalsYes: 
	RenewalsNo: 
	RenewalInfo: 
	Use: 133,468 tons of offsets will be used (purchased) by campus to "replace" carbon credits
	Spec: Real: Offsets must result from emissions reductions that are, in fact, a result of the project(s) activity and must result in an absolute net reduction of greenhouse gas emissions.
	Spec: Additional: Offsets must originate from one or more projects that pass additionality tests, such that the emissions reductions would not have otherwise occurred under a reasonable and realistic business-as-usual scenario.
	Spec: Transparent: Details of the project(s), including type of project(s), duration, standards used, tests done, measurement, location, price, etc., must be known and made clear to purchaser and any other stakeholders.
	Spec: Measurable: The emissions reductions from the offset project(s) must be measurable, preferably in tons of carbon dioxide equivalent.  Measurement practices must be transparent, demonstrated against a baseline of performance, and conservative when uncertainties are present.
	Spec: Permanent: Are the emissions reductions represented by the offsets irreversible?  If there are risks that greenhouse gas removals could be reversed, are adequate measures (e.g., reserve pools, buffers, insurance) in place to mitigate those risks?
	Spec: Valid and Verifiable: Offset project(s) should be validated and verified by an outside party, independent of the project developer.  Preferably, validation and verification should be carried out by separate entities.
	Spec: Synchronous: Offset project(s) should result in reductions of greenhouse gas emissions that take place during a distinct period of time that is reasonably close to the period of the emissions to be offset [2014-2015 for 103,000 tons, plus optionally 2016-2017 for 10,000 tons].
	Spec: Account for Leakage: Have any unintended impacts that the offset project(s) might have outside of the project boundaries been accounted for?  [This criterion is most applicable to forestry projects.]
	Spec: Co-Benefits: Are there other social, environmental, and economic co-benefits associated with the offset project(s)?
	Spec: Enforceable: Is the purchase of offsets backed up by enforceable contracts?
	Spec: Registered: Credits produced from project activities must be registered with a well-regarded registry.  University will evaluate registries by considering the characteristics of suitable registries that have been established by Second Nature.
	Spec: Not Double-Counted: Offsets from project activities must not be double-counted or counted and claimed by any other party.
	Spec: Ready to be Retired: Offsets must not have been previously retired, and must be ready for retirement by purchaser following execution of contract.
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	GrantYes: 
	GrantNo: 
	StateYes: 
	StateNo: 
	NewYes: 
	NewNo: 
	ApprovedYes: 
	ApprovedNo: 
	AnticipatedDate: 
	PI: 
	DesireDelivery: 
	DropDeadDelivery: 
	LeadTime: Probably just a few days to handle transfer of these intangible assets in the appropriate registry.
	Loss: If purchase is delayed considerably, University risks reputational harm due to impacts of BP Target Neutral sale on our greenhouse gas reporting.
	PurchasePriceYes: 
	PurchasePriceNo: 
	PurchasePriceNA: 
	InstallYes: 
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